


## Stanford Shoor

Clinical Professor, Medicine - Immunology & Rheumatology

 NIH Biosketch available Online

 Curriculum Vitae available Online

### CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Immunology and Rheumatology Clinic**

900 Blake Wilbur Dr Rm W3045

MC 5303

Palo Alto, CA 94304

**Tel** (650) 723-6961

**Fax** (650) 725-8418

### Bio

---

#### BIO

Stanford Shoor is a Clinical Professor of Medicine and Rheumatology at Stanford University. He has conducted clinical research in Rheumatology and Internal Medicine and has more than 65 publications in medical journals but his emphasis is teaching and patient care. He is a key clinical faculty member in the Rheumatology Fellowship program and heads the Division's programs in resident and medical student education. He is the Course Director of Rheumatology Grand Rounds. His special interests are sarcoidosis, evidence based medicine, patient self-care and practice improvement. He received the Department of Medicine division teaching award in 2012 and 2013 and has been honored as a Visiting Professor at Hiroshima University and the Muribushi Residency Program in Okinawa. He is proud of having received the "Moving Mountains" award from the Martin Luther King Jr. Foundation of Santa Clara County. He majored in History at Stanford University and has an interest in foreign languages, especially Italian, French and Spanish. He owes his skills to his mother, who was his high school French teacher and his father, who was a physician, but his sanity to his wife and three sons.

#### CLINICAL FOCUS

- Gout, Sarcoidosis, Vasculitis, SLE, RA
- Rheumatology

#### ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Professor, Medicine - Immunology & Rheumatology

#### ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Course Director, Rheumatology Grand Rounds, (2020- present)
- Member, Clinician Educator Appointments and Promotions Committee Dept of Medicine, (2019- present)
- Director Residency Rotation & Medical Clerkship, Division of Rheumatology, (2011- present)

#### HONORS AND AWARDS

- "Moving Mountains Award", Martin Luther King Jr. Foundation Santa Clara County (2014)
- Rheumatology Teaching Award, Dept of Medicine, Stanford University (2012, 2013)

- Mentoring and Teaching Award, Biodesign Program Stanford University (2012)
- Visiting Professor, Okinawa Muribushi Residency Hospitals (2015)
- Visiting Professor, Hiroshima University Hospital (2012)

## BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, American College of Rheumatology (1985 - present)
- Member, Medical & Scientific Committee Northern California Arthritis Foundation (2011 - present)

## PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Fellowship: Stanford University Rheumatology Fellowship (1984) CA
- Board Certification: Rheumatology, American Board of Internal Medicine (1984)
- Board Certification: Internal Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine (1982)
- Residency: University of Washington Dept of Surgery (1982) WA
- Internship: University of Washington Dept of Surgery (1980) WA
- Medical Education: Stanford University School of Medicine (1979) CA

## COMMUNITY AND INTERNATIONAL WORK

- Arthritis Foundation Medical and Scientific Committee

## Research & Scholarship

---

### CURRENT RESEARCH AND SCHOLARLY INTERESTS

Patient Centered Care in Rheumatic Disease

Sarcoidosis

### Teaching

---

### GRADUATE AND FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM AFFILIATIONS

- Immunology/Rheumatology (Fellowship Program)

## Publications

---

### PUBLICATIONS

- **Risk of Serious Infection Associated with Agents that Target T-Cell Activation and Interleukin-17 and Interleukin-23 Cytokines.** *Infectious disease clinics of North America*  
Shoor, S.  
2020; 34 (2): 179–89
- **Development and validation of a rheumatologist satisfaction with practice scale: The rheumatologist satisfaction scale.** *Medicine*  
Sheth, K., Valenzuela, A., Shoor, S., Ritter, P. L., Lorig, K.  
2019; 98 (48): e18114
- **Novel Approach to the Treatment of Cardiac Sarcoidosis with TNF-alpha Inhibition**  
Baker, M., Sheth, K., Simard, J., Shoor, S., Genovese, M.  
WILEY.2019
- **Abatacept in Steroid-Dependent Minimal Change Disease and CD80-uria.** *Kidney international reports*  
Isom, R., Shoor, S., Higgins, J., Cara-Fuentes, G., Johnson, R. J.  
2019; 4 (9): 1349–53

- **N-myristoyltransferase deficiency impairs activation of kinase AMPK and promotes synovial tissue inflammation.** *Nature immunology*  
Wen, Z., Jin, K., Shen, Y., Yang, Z., Li, Y., Wu, B., Tian, L., Shoor, S., Roche, N. E., Goronzy, J. J., Weyand, C. M.  
2019
- **TNF-alpha inhibition for the treatment of cardiac sarcoidosis.** *Seminars in arthritis and rheumatism*  
Baker, M. C., Sheth, K., Witteles, R., Genovese, M. C., Shoor, S., Simard, J. F.  
2019
- **Development and Pilot of a Patient Satisfaction Scale in Rheumatology**  
Valenzuela, A., Sheth, K., Shoor, S., Ritter, P. L., Lorig, K.  
WILEY.2018
- **Development and Validation of a Rheumatologist Satisfaction with Practice Scale -"the Rheumatologist Satisfaction Scale" (RSS)**  
Sheth, K., Valenzuela, A., Shoor, S., Ritter, P. L., Lorig, K.  
WILEY.2017
- **Incidence and Prevalence of Juvenile Idiopathic Arthritis Among Children in a Managed Care Population, 1996-2009** *JOURNAL OF RHEUMATOLOGY*  
Harrold, L. R., Salman, C., Shoor, S., Curtis, J. R., Asgari, M. M., Gelfand, J. M., Wu, J. J., Herrinton, L. J.  
2013; 40 (7): 1218-1225
- **Osteoarthritis, Exercise, and Knee Replacement** *JOURNAL OF RHEUMATOLOGY*  
Fries, J. F., Bruce, B., Shoor, S.  
2012; 39 (4): 669-671
- **Proceedings of the European American Rheumatology Association Immunotherapy in Rheumatic Diseases - Science and Clinical Practice, February 25-28, 2009-Sonoma, CA, USA** *1st Conference of the European-American-Rheumatolog-Association-Immunotherapy-in-Rheumatic-Diseases -Science & Clinical Practice*  
Shoor, S., Liote, F.  
ELSEVIER FRANCE-EDITIONS SCIENTIFIQUES MEDICALES ELSEVIER.2009: 433-34
- **Myocardial Infarction and Its Association with the Use of Nonselective NSAIDs: A Nested Case-Control and Time-to-Event Analysis.** *The Permanente journal*  
Cheetham, T. C., Graham, D. J., Campen, D., Hui, R., Spence, M., Levy, G., Shoor, S.  
2008; 12 (1): 16-22
- **Athletes, nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drugs, coxibs, and the gastrointestinal tract.** *Current sports medicine reports*  
Shoor, S.  
2002; 1 (2): 107-115
- **Self-care and the doctor-patient relationship** *MEDICAL CARE*  
Shoor, S., Lorig, K. R.  
2002; 40 (4): 40-44
- **DEVELOPMENT AND EVALUATION OF A SCALE TO MEASURE PERCEIVED SELF-EFFICACY IN PEOPLE WITH ARTHRITIS** *ARTHRITIS AND RHEUMATISM*  
Lorig, K., CHASTAIN, R. L., Ung, E., Shoor, S., Holman, H. R.  
1989; 32 (1): 37-44
- **A COGNITIVE-BEHAVIORAL TREATMENT FOR RHEUMATOID-ARTHRITIS** *HEALTH PSYCHOLOGY*  
OLEARY, A., Shoor, S., Lorig, K., Holman, H. R.  
1988; 7 (6): 527-544
- **DEVELOPMENT OF AN INSTRUMENT TO EXPLORE PSYCHOLOGICAL MEDIATORS OF OUTCOME IN CHRONIC ARTHRITIS** *TRANSACTIONS OF THE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN PHYSICIANS*  
Shoor, S. M., Holman, H. R.  
1984; 97: 325-331